Department of Public Works

City Hall

730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
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RACINE ON 'FIIE LAKE

City of Racine, Wisconsin

Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

TO: Richard M. Jones

FROM: John C. Rooney /Z 1<

DATE: June 4, 2010

SUBJECT: Contract 32-10 (K0-040) Storm & Sanitary Sewer Relining

You received bids on the above contract on June3, 2010 with Musson Brothers, Inc. submitting
the low bid in the amount of $390,172.85.

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at their bid price with the
funding being appropriated as follows:

Account No.

287.988.5310
287.989.5310
287.990.5310
104.990.5420

JRH

Description

Sanitary Sewers, Misc Loc.
Sanitary Sewers, Var. Loc
Sanitary Sewer, Var. Loc.
10" St. Sewer Project

Total =

Amount

$ 93,202.85
$ 57,000.00
$230,000.00
$ 9,970.00

$390,172.85



